3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: October 23, 2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: The Council meeting will start at the
Waste Water Treatment Plant located at 1400 E Anthony St, Review of
Nuisance Tree at 632 East 2" Street and then continue at the City Hall

Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
I. Roll Call
I11. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the October 9 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. New 5-day Class “C” Liquor License - Family Resource Center 12" Annual Fall Affair
(202 W 3" St, November 2, 2017)
2. Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer and Carryout Wine Including Native
Wine — Fareway Stores, Inc. #409 »
3. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Ossy’s Show Club/Piranha Club
4, Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales — Rancho Grande
5. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales — Hy-Vee Market Cqfe
IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
None
VI. Resolutions
A. Corridor of Commerce Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 — Design Services Agreement
B. Nuisance Tree Abatement — 632 East 2™ St






VII. Reports
A. Waive Purchasing Policy #0501 — Starting Blocks at Recreation Center - 2017
VIII. Committee Reports
IX. Monthly Activity Reports
X. Comments from the Mayor
XI. Comments from the City Council
XII. Adjourn

November/December Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — November 6, 2017
Pl\anning and Zoning Commission — November 8, 2017
City Council — November 13,2017
Airport Commission — November 13, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — November 20, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board - November 20, 2017
City Council — November 27, 2017
Board of Adjustment — December 4, 2017
City Council — December 11, 2017
Airport Commission — December 11, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — December 13, 2017
Annual Planning Session — December 14, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — December 18, 2017
City Council — December 26, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







10-19-2017 08:53 AM

VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

01 City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

DESCRIPTION

UN P A
I R

<
ol

T S

T EM
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES=========

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/138/2017

GROSS AMT

10/06/2017 THRU
10/06/2017 THRU
10/06/2017 THRU

PAYMENTS

10/19/2017
10/19/2017
10/19/2017

CHECK# CHECK DT

PAGE:
BANK: AP

----BALANCE- - -

01-001704

01-001621

01-001628

01-000933

01-001775

01-012650

01-002370
01-002370

01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818

01-002826

01-002840

01-003151

ACE HARDWARE

ADVANCED LASER TECHNOLOGI

AGRI ASSOCIATES

AGRI BOLT INC.

ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY
ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY

BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER

TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

BARCO

MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

BARRON'S

BEAN'S BAKERY

POOL/SPA CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

PRINTER REPAIRS

WEED SPRAY

MOWER REPAIRS - AI

GAS BILLS

WIRE BRUSHES
HAMMER - SHOP

BOOKS RETURNED
BOOKS RETURNED
BOOKS RETURNED
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOCKS
BOOKS
BOOKS
BOOKS

SIGN SUPPLIES

PERIODICAL RENEWAL

40TH ANNIVERSAY CAKES

1,387.40
1,387.40

* %

** TOTALS

18.32
18.32

* %

*% TOTALS

349.95
349.95

* %

** TOTALS

556.00
556.00

* S

** TOTALS

RPORT
** TOTALS

21.05
* ok 21.05
4,396.80
4,396.80

* %

*%* TOTALS

18.34
59.94
78.28

* %

** TOTALS

14.24~
44 .65-
15.71-
613.55
469.24
565.24
643.53
12.50
10.75
10.00
11.00
2,261.21

* %

TOTALS

577.88
577.88

* *

TOTALS

223.00
223.00

* % * %

TOTALS

110.00
110.00

* % * x

TOTALS

556.00-
556.00-

21.05-
21.05-

4,396.80-
4,396.80-

0.00
0.00
0.00

14 .24
44 .65
15.71
613.55-
469.24-
565.24-
643.53-
12.50-
10.75-
10.00-
11.00-
2,261.21-

000000 0/00/00

109510 10/17/17
000000 0/00/00
109479 10/11/17
109480 10/11/17
109488 10/11/17

000000
000000

0/00/00
0/00/00

109514
109514
109514
109514
109514
109514
109514
109514
109514
109514
109514

10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17
10/17/17

000000 0/00/00
109515 10/17/17

000000 ©0/00/00

1,387.40
1,387.40

0.00
0.00

349.
349.

95
95

.
o
(o]

leNoNoNoRoNoNoleNoNoNe N
- o e I

577.
577.88

110.00
110.00






10-19-2017 08:53 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UN P A
I R

]
o B
o w

T S L E PAGE: 2
TEM R T BANK: AP
SUMMARY

======POSTING DATES=======

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

————— DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 6.77 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.77
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 45.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 34.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.88
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 25.93 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.93
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 21.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 36.48 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.48
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 56.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.35
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 180.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.50
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 27.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.96
** TOTALS ** 449.80 0.00 449.80

01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,553.12 2,553.12- 109373 10/06/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,553.12 2,553.12- 0.00

01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER GENERAL WORK 1,093.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,093.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER POLICE/MAGISTRATE 675.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 675.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PLANNING AND ZONING 175.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.50
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 297.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 297.00
01-003693 BRUNER & BRUNER TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT 67.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.50
*% TOTALS ** 2,308.50 0.00 2,308.50

01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 167.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 167.30
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 149.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 149.58
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 146.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 146.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY FLOOR CLEANER 110.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.00
*% TOTALS ** 572.88 0.00 572.88

01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 109492 10/11/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 350.00 350.00- 0.00

01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM PANTS RETURNED 54.99- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.99-
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. REINEKE UNIFORMS 1,206.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,206.89
** TOTALS ** 1,151.90 0.00 1,151.90

01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL SEAL #54 13.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.33
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY OIL AND FILTER 25.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.05
*% TOTALS ** 38.38 0.00 38.38

01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 109484 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 6,450.00 6,450.00- 0.00

01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
** TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/18/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004160 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR 18T QTR COMM CENTER 54,165.34 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54,165.34
*% TOTALS ** 54,165.34 0.00 54,165.34
01-000638 CARROLL CQUNTY STATE BANK IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES CONF EXP 223.27 223.27- 109496 10/16/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK REGISTRATION/SUPPLIES 392.99 392.99- 109497 10/16/17 0.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK TRAVEL EXPENSES 32.05 32.05- 109505 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 648.31 648.31- 0.00
01-004183 CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER LIEN FILING FEE 439 S ELM ST 5.00 5.00- 109485 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 5.00 5.00- 0.00
01-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT SEPT. FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS 3,200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,200.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS HYDRAULIC HOSE 39.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.44
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS #29 PLOW REPAIRS 41.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.69
*% TOTALS ** 81.13 0.00 81.13
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER GRAVEL MIX 9.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.20
*% TOTALS ** 9.20 0.00 9.20
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE SEPTEMBER GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 109482 10/11/17 0.00
01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE SEPT. TRASH COLLECTIONS 11,835.68 11,835.68- 109380 10/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 11,892.68 11,892.68- 0.00
01-003150 CCSD FOODSERVICE SUMMER CAMP STAFF MEALS 192.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 192.00
*% TOTALS ** 192.00 0.00 192.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,284.89 14,284.89- 000009 10/12/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 14,096.78 14,096.78- 000009 10/12/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK  MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,244.18 4,244 .18- 000009 10/12/17 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 32,625.85 32,625.85- 0.00
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. HYDRAULIC OIL 76.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 76.95
*% TOTALS ** 76.95 0.00 76.95
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC SERVER INSTALL/ANTI-VIRUS 903.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 903.60
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC INSTALL SYMANTEC 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
*% TOTALS ** 933.60 0.00 933.60
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 193.34 193.34- 109506 10/17/17 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT RENEWALS 1,048.00 1,048.00- 109506 10/17/17 0.00

01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT RENEWALS 480.00 480.00- 109506 10/17/17 0.00






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
m======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ~--~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA IT MAINTENANCE 160.00 160.00~ 109506 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,881.34 1,881.34- 0.00
01-003145 CORE AND MAIN LP METERS 5,737.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,737.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,737.00 0.00 5,737.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER MAINTENANCE 168.27 168.27- 109509 10/17/17 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 149.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 149.86
*%* TOTALS ** 318.13 168.27- 149.86
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS CHEMICALS 416.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 416.86
** TOTALS ** 416.86 0.00 416.86
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD 1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION LIBRARY 107.00 107.00~ 109518 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 107.00 107.00- 0.00
01-005615 DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP. OPERATING SUPPLIES 212.76 212.76- 109519 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 212.76 212.76- 0.00
01-005640 DES MOINES REGISTER SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 492.04 492.04- 109520 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 492.04 492.04- 0.00
01-001965 DIANE TRACY LIBRARY SHOWCASE 118.56 118.56- 109511 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 118.56 118.56- 0.00
01-002278 DONNA EVANS STATE LIBRARY TOWN HALL MTG 59.81 59.81- 109513 10/17/17 0.00
%% TQOTALS ** 59.81 59.81- 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY BULBS - HWY 30 & 71 19.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.82
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS 28.03 28.03- 109374 10/06/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIGHT BULBS 56.06 56.06- 109374 10/06/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY BULBS 21.57 21.57- 109487 10/11/17 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL FITTING 1.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.86
*% TQTALS ** 127.34 105.66- 21.68
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT AND WATER 139.37 139.37- 109486 10/11/17 0.00
*% TQOTALS ** 139.37 139.37- 0.00
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES SEPT. CITY HALL CLEANING 1,223.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,223.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,223.00 0.00 1,223.00
01-007386 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE AS LAB SUPPLIES 121.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 121.64
*% TQTALS ** 121.64 0.00 121.64






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES====z=== =======]1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002029 ENVISIONWARE INC. DATABASE RENEWAL 2,315.00 2,315.00- 109512 10/17/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 2,315.00 2,315.00~ 0.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION SEPTEMBER ONLINE CC PROCESSING 215.50 215.50- 000000 10/12/17 0.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION SEPT. IN OFFICE CC PROCESSING 104.75 104.75- 000000 10/12/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 320.25 320.25- 0.00
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. INTERVIEW ROOM CAMERA SYSTEM 6,980.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,980.00
** TOTALS ** 6,980.00 0.00 6,980.00
01-000633 FILTER CARE FILTERS CLEANED 50.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.20
*%* TOTALS ** 50.20 0.00 50.20
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 585.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 585.00
** TOTALS ** 585.00 0.00 585.00
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING ) REPATR PARTS 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
** TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-010040 GOVERNMENT FINANCE GFOA DUES 190.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
** TOTALS ** 120.00 0.00 190.00
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 1,830.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,830.28
01-010605 HACH CHEMICAL COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 255.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 255.54
** TOTALS ** 2,085.82 0.00 2,085.82
01-010615 HALEY IMPLEMENT CO. SWEEPER BROOMS SKIDLOADER 1,052.66 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,052.66
*% TOTALS ** 1,052.66 0.00 1,052.66
01-000412 HOWREY CONSTRUCTION 2017 TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS 216,552.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 216,552.22
** TOTALS ** 216,552.22 0.00 216,552.22
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. IPRA FALL CONFERENCE 16.96 16.96- 109503 10/17/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 69.33 69.33- 109521 10/17/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. BAND DAY SUPPLIES 34.38 34.38- 109503 10/17/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SENIOR DAY SUPPLIES 52.57 52.57- 109503 10/17/17 0.00
01-011831 HY~-VEE INC. REC 40TH ANNIVERSARYT SUPPLIES 54.57 54.57- 109503 10/17/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. CHAMBER COFFEE/REC 40TH ANNIV. 31.01 31.01- 109503 10/17/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SUPPLIES 21.96 21.96- 109521 10/17/17 0.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. REC 40TH ANNIVERSAY SUPPLIES 11.91 11.91- 109503 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 292.69 292.69- 0.00
01-001964 IAWEA REG IV FALL MEETING 15.00 15.00- 109379 10/09/17 0.00

*%* TOTALS ** 15.00 15.00- 0.00






10-19-2017 08:53 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIATLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

o
L Ne)

UN P A
I R

g
oo

TS
TEM
SUMMARY
zmzzmo==]TEM DATESzzomommm==
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
01-000019 ICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS ICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 920.00
**% TOTALS ** 920.00
01-012540 IMWCA FY AUDIT ADJUSTMENT 4,246.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,246.00
01-000414 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCI ICC MEMBERSHIP 135.00
*% TOTALS ** 135.00
01-012578 INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE ITIMC DUES 160.00
*% TOTALS ** 160.00
01-012678 IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES SNOW PLOW PAINTING #29 & #28 2,896.00
** TOTALS ** 2,896.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 14.15
*% TOTALS ** 14.15
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,050.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. HIGH RIDGE RD IMPROVEMENTS 1,267.50
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST HMA RESURFACING 18,738.75
*% TOTALS ** 20,006.25
01-002616 JEREMY EHLERS STEEL TOED BOOTS 133.74
** TOTALS ** 133.74
01-002788 JIMMY JOHNS #2622 LUNCH 40TH ANNIVERSARY 110.00
*%* TOTALS ** 110.00
01-000471 JOHN SNYDER BUILDING SUPPLIES 24 .58
*%* TOTALS ** 24.58
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - SEPT. HRA CHECKS 3,015.00
01-0009924 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - SEPT. HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 172.25
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - OCT. FLEX SPENDING 87.50
** TOTALS ** 3,274.75
01-001742 KAM LINE HIGHWAY MARKINGS TRAFFIC LINE PAINTING 5,239.66
** TOTALS ** 5,239.66
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31

PAGE:
BANK: AP

======POSTING DATES=======
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

0.00 000000 0/00/00 920.00

0.00 920.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,246.00

0.00 4,246.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.00

0.00 135.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 160.00

0.00 160.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,896.00

0.00 2,896.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.15

0.00 14.15

0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,050.00

0.00 1,050.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,267.50

0.00 000000 0/00/00 18,738.75

0.00 20,006.25

133.74- 109371 10/06/17 0.00

133.74- 0.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 110.00

0.00 110.00

24.58- 109369 10/06/17 0.00

24 .58~ 0.00

3,015.00- 000000 10/06/17 0.00

172.25- 000000 10/06/17 0.00

87.50- 000000 10/06/17 0.00

3,274.75- 0.00

0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,239.66

0.00 5,239.66

0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 82.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 82.30
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 29.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.31
) *% TOTALS ** 140.92 0.00 140.92
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY BAC-T/FLUORIDE 137.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.50
*% TOTALS ** 137.50 0.00 137.50
01-014542 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY HOLSTER . 121.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 121.75
*% TOTALS ** 121.75 0.00 121.75
01-014940 KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. CO2 FREEZE KIT - WATERLINE 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-000189 KUEMPER HIGH SCHOOL KHS YEARBOOK AD 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TOTALS ** 100.00 0.00 100.00
01-003022 LAVERN DIRKX LEAGUE OF CITIES CONFERENCE 325.99 325.99- 109381 10/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 325.99 325.99- 0.00
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS SEPT. WATER METER READING 1,797.83 1,797.83- 109382 10/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,797.83 1,797.83~ 0.00
01~002969 LINKEDIN CORPORATION DATABASE RENEWAL 2,500.00 2,500.00- 109516 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,500.00 2,500.00- 0.00
01-009375 LUCITY INC. SERVER MIGRATION 187.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 187.50
*% TOTALS ** 187.50 0.00 187.50
01-001193 MARKET ON 30 PARADE SUPPLIES 48.93 48.93- 109507 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 48.93 48.93- 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT 823.19 823.19- 109483 10/11/17 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE LIGHTING 3,585.00 3,585.00- 109483 10/11/17 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE LIGHTING 6,146.50 6,146.50- 109483 10/11/17 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT 9,229.28 9,229.28- 109483 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 19,783.97 19,783.97- 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL/TRANSFORMER 13,936.88- 13,936.88 000000 10/11/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 32,644.16 32,644.16- 109375 10/06/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL/TRANSFORMER 13,936.88 13,936.88~ 000000 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 32,644.16 32,644.16- 0.00
01-001804 MID IOWA SOLID WASTE EQUI SEWER JET HOSE 1,356.22 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,356.22

*%* TOTALS ** 1,356.22 0.00 1,356.22






10~19-2017 08:53 AM

ACCOUNT S PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME -~---- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SUPPLIES 58.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 58.50
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SUPPLIES 11.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.45
*% TOTALS ** 69.95 0.00 69.95
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER IA LEAGUE OF CITIES CONF. 269.56 269.56- 109372 10/06/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 269.56 269.56- 0.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW - LENZ & MAPLE 528.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 528.75
01-017730 MOOCRHOUSE READY MIX CO. CONCRETE - QUINT & 16TH 998.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 998.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW - 20TH STREET 235.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 235.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 218T ST. REPAIRS 587.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 587.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. DEER CREEK REPAIRS 969.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 969.38
01-017730 MOQRHOUSE READY MIX CO. DEER CREEK REPATRS 969.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 969.38
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW QLD TSC 528.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 528.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. VALVE 6TH & BURGESS 117.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.50
01-017730 MOORHQUSE READY MIX CO. ROW CARROLL ST. 352.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 352.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. TOCK - 6TH STREET 159.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 159.27
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW - WHITNEY ST. 470.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 470.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 8TH ST. REPAIRS 1,263.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,263.13
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. 8TH ST. REPAIRS 117.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. WATERMAIN BREAK 7TH & MAPLE 470.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 470.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. GRAVEL FOR ENTRANCE DRIVE 454 .02 454 .02- 109489 10/11/17 0.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. DEER CREEK ST. REPAIRS 528.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 528.75
01-017730 MOORHQUSE READY MIX CO. GRAVEL FOR ENTRANCE DRIVE 444 .15 444 .15- 109489 10/11/17 0.00
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. DEER CREEK ST. REPAIRS 998.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 998.75
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. ROW HIGHLAND DR. 822.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 822.50
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. GRANT RD CURB REPAIRS 411.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 411.25
01-017730 MOORHOUSE READY MIX CO. CURB REPAIR GRANT RD 176.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 176.25
*% TOTALS ** 11,603.08 898.17- 10,704.91
01-018125 MURRAY'S WELDING AND MACH DUGOUT RAILINGS 520.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 520.60
*% TOTALS ** 520.60 0.00 520.60
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS PULLER 44.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44 .96
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS THROTTLE CABLE CONCRETE SAW 81.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.00
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS CONNECTOR #24 17.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.97
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS OIL DRI 18.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.70
*% TOTALS ** 162.63 0.00 162.63
01-018634 NEU MINNICH COMITO & NEU LEGAL FEES - DANNER GRAIN LEG 440.52 440.52- 109490 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 440.52 440.52- 0.00
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 501.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 501.26






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE : 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=====2=PAYMENT DATES==z===== mzzmss=s TEM DATES====z==z=== zwm=m=m=PQOSTING DATES=z=======
PATD ITEMS DATES 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 108.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.52
*%* TOTALS ** . 609.78 0.00 609.78
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL DUMP TRUCK INSPECTION & REPAIR 781.09 781.09- 109491 10/11/17 0.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL #26 COOLER 1,659.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,659.67
** TOTALS ** 2,440.76 781.09~ 1,659.67
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS UNIT #19 HEADLIGHT 24.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.73
*% TOTALS ** 24.73 0.00 24.73
01-002054 OMG MIDWEST 3RD ST. HMA RESURFACING 298,417.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 298,417.09
** TOTALS ** 298,417.09 0.00 298,417.09
01-020326 OPTIONS INK SUMMER READING PROGRAM SIGNS 63.00 63.00- 109522 10/17/17 0.00
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BANNERS BAND DAY/40TH ANNIV. 107.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 107.00
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BINDERS 89.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 89.85
** TOTALS ** 259.85 63.00- 196.85
01-001520 OUR IOWA PERIODICAL: RENEWAL 19.98 19.98- 109508 10/17/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 19.98 19.98- 0.00
01-001540 PETTY CASH REPLENISH PETTY CASH 39.44 39.44- 109501 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 39.44 39.44- 0.00
01-001327 POLICE LEGAL SCIENCES INC LEGAL UPDATE 1,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,800.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT FILTERS 284 .43 284.43- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 228.84 228.84- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 139.95 139.95- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIR PARTS 64 .95 64.95- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 104 .84 104.84~ 1098370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #33 FILTERS 221.55 221.55- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #33 FILTERS 138.75 138.75- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT #33 FILTERS 100.20 100.20- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 33.69 33.69- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 339.95 339.95- 109370 10/06/17 0.00
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT TRACTOR AND MOWER REPAIRS 385.45 385.45- 109478 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,042.60 2,042.60- 0.00 -
01-002978 QCI EXCHANGE SERVER MIGRATION 337.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 337.50
** TOTALS ** 337.50 0.00 337.50
01-001136 R & R SEPTIC SERVICE INC GREASE TRAP CLEANING 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zzzm===PAYMENT DATES======= =======]1TEM DATES==z======= ======PQOSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C SEPTEMBER ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,010.88 1,010.88- 109499 10/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,010.88 1,010.88- 0.00
01-003094 RACHEL VAN ERDEWYK PROGRAM SUPPLIES 44 .94 44.94- 109517 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 44.94 44.94- 0.00
01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL APWA 2017 FALL CONF. MILEAGE 263.76 263.76- 109477 10/11/17 0.00
01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL SUDAS DISTRICT 3 COMMITTEE MTG 60.99 60.99- 109495 10/16/17 0.00
*%x TOTALS ** 324.75 324.75- 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE SEPT. TRASH COLLECTIONS 33,170.85 33,170.85- 109383 10/09/17 0.00
x% TOTALS ** 33,170.85 33,170.85- 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIOC BOOKS 40.50 40.50- 109504 10/17/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 109504 10/17/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 109504 10/17/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS’ 63.00 63.00- 109504 10/17/17 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIOC BOOKS 35.99 35.99- 109504 10/17/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 211.47 211.47- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG SEPT. TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,510.00 3,510.00- 109384 10/09/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,510.00 3,510.00- 0.00
01-002987 RIESBERG AUDIO AND DETAIL ANTENNA FOR LAPTOP 45.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00
x% TOTALS *% 45.00 0.00 45.00
01-002931 RIVER CITY AMMO CO. FLASHLIGHT RELACEMENT 119.00 0.00 0000600 0/00/00 119.00
*% TOTALS ** 119.00 0.00 119.00
01-024905 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. PARTS WASHER SOLVENT 276.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 276.56
*% TOTALS *%* 276.56 0.00 276.56
01-024900 SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL WORKSPACE EVALUATIONS 180.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.00
*%* TOTALS ** 180.00 0.00 180.00
01-024915 SARGENT DRILLING WELL AND PUMP TESTS 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00
%% TOTALS ** 250.00 0.00 : 250.00
01-025050 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO. ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE 200.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.91
%% TOTALS ** 200.91 0.00 200.91

01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC TRAILS 12,534.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12,534.86






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE : 11
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zz======] TEM DATESzzzz===== m=m====POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 12,534.86 0.00 12,534.86
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO PALLET DISPOSAL 120.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.21
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO LANDFILL DISPOSAL FEES 8.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.00
**% TOTALS ** 128.21 0.00 128.21
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC OSHA 109.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 109.15
*% TOTALS ** 109.15 ‘0.00 109.15
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. GOLF COURSE AGREEMENTS 65.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 91.98 91.98- 109523 10/17/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.01 2.01- 109523 10/17/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. UTILITY BILL ENVELOPES 750.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 750.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CARD STOCK - PROCLAMATIONS 0.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 0.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.86 9.86- 109523 10/17/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. CITY WINDOW ENVELOPES 471.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 471.59
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.75 39.75- 109523 10/17/17 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 5.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.88
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 69.99 69.99- 109523 10/17/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,506.56 213.59- 1,292.97
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 20.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.84
** TOTALS ** 20.84 0.00 20.84
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/16/2017 67.21 67.21- 109376 10/06/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/30/2017 63.50 63.50- 109377 10/06/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/23/2017 101.41 101.41- 109378 10/06/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 10/7/2017 59.13 59.13- 109500 10/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 291.25 291.25- 0.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS JUMP ROPES 18.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS LIFE GUARD SUITS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS LIFE GUARD SUITS 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
** TOTALS ** 98.00 0.00 98.00
01-028290 USA BLUE BOOK OPERATING SUPPLIES 164.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 164.20
*% TOTALS ** 164.20 0.00 164.20
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 566.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 566.28
*% TOTALS ** 566.28 0.00 566.28
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. JD MOWER/SNOW BLOWER 24,948.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24,948.00

** TOTALS ** 24,948.00 0.00 24,948.00






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 12

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll ' OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES==z======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATIR CARDS 294 .30 294 .30- 109493 10/11/17 0.00

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES 395.85 395.85- 109493 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 690.15 6920.15- 0.00

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 36.69 36.69- 109524 10/17/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 36.69 36.69- 0.00

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE NOV. HEALTH INS. PREMIUMS 39,463.06 39,463.06- 109502 10/17/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 39,463.06 39,463.06- 0.00

01-002381 WESTMOR FLUID SOLUTIONS L FILTERS/FUEL TANKS 526.99 526.99- 109481 10/11/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 526.99 526.99- 0.00

01-002024 WICKS CONSTRUCTION INC. DRIVE ENTRANCE PROJECT 85,134.57 85,134.57- 109498 10/16/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 85,134.57 85,134.57- 0.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. SEPTEMBER CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 109494 10/11/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 375.00 375.00- 0.00

* Payroll Expense 152,737.41






10-19-2017 08:53 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

PAID ITEMS
PARTIALLY PAID
UNPAID ITEMS
VOID ITEMS

** TOTALS **

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS

1,144,909.74

UNT P A
IT R

el

S
EM
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES=z=c=c===z===
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS
451,059.00 451,059.00CR
0.00 0.00
693,850.74 0.00
0.00 0.00

451,059.00CR

UNPATID RECAP

693,9

UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS

* %

UNPAID TOTALS **

693,8

PAGE:
BANK:

======POSTING DATES=======
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
693,850.74
0.00

693,850.74

05.73
0.00
54 .99CR

50.74

AP

13






10-19-2017 08:53 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
. ======PAYMENT DATES======= s======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017 10/06/2017 THRU 10/19/2017
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 241,299.10
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 489.16
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 22,718.58
168 LIBRARY TRUST FUND 107.94
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 361.80
303 C.P. - AIRPORT 95,187.04
304 C.P. STREETS 318,423.34
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 229,087.08
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 25,801.28
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 16,046.70
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 42,650.31
* PAYROLL EXPENSE . 152,737.41

GRAND TOTAL 1,144,909.74







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Coxxcil

FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager \N\/;@/ N

DATE:  October 18,2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

LR wN

© % N o

Library Board (meets 3 or 4™ Monday of month) — October 16,2017

Board of Adjustment (meets 1% Monday of month) — |

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2™ Wednesday of month) —

Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — October 9, 2017

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2" Tyesday of month) — October 10, 2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

October 16, 2017

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
Janet Auge, Jacob Fiscus, Tom Louis, Paul Reicks, Sondra Rierson, Carol Shields, Kyle Ulveling, and
Director Rachel Van Erdewyk. Trustees absent were: Summer Parrott and Ralph von Qualen. Also
present were City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver, Councilman Lavern Dirkx, Adam Schweers, Kevin
Skinner, and Brian Hamacher.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:16. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Shields to approve
the amended agenda. All voted aye.

Old Business: Updates from Pogge-Weaver on the library/city hall project and Louis from the Steering
Committee. On the business of a solution to prevention of illegal downloads from the library internet
connection, Adam Schweers from Computer Concepts, Kevin Skinner and Brian Hamacher,
representatives from Western lowa Network, provided feedback to questions from the trustees. After
discussion, it was moved Rierson and seconded by Shields to block Bittorent and 71 known Peer to Peer
(P2P) networks identified as known offenders to contain illegal and copyrighted materials. 6 voted aye, 1
(Fiscus}) voted nay. Absent: Parrott and von Qualen. Motion passed.

It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Auge to approve the minutes of the September meeting. All
voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Rierson to approve the bills. All voted aye.

Director’s Report: Children’s librarian Diane Tracy continues to provide excellent outreach to daycares
and Head Start in the community. Her read-a-loud and Toddler story Time programs continue to bring in
large numbers of adults and children from the community. She partnered with the Rec Center for a
swim lesson/book reading venture. She and Dr. Whoot were easily recognized at the Carroll Band Day
parade. The Carroll Young Professionals hosted a lunch and learn at the library in conjunction with a
Makerspace demo held in the lobby of city hall. Van Erdewyk hosted a learning session at Carroll High
School showing freshman classes how to access and use the databases from the library website. Total
program attendance for the month was 962. The monthly resources utilized was 20, 655. Monthly door
count was 6,300.

New Business: None.

It was moved by Ulveling and seconded by Reicks to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:47.
Next regular meeting will be November 20, 2017.

Jacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, Noember 13, 2017
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Entrance Drive Project

Drive Entrance Lighting

Venteicher Electric Contract

5—-year Capital Improvement Program
New Business

Approve monthly bills






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

‘Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission

was held on Monday, October 9, 2017, at the Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Xevin Wittrock
and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford,
engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager and Carol Schoeppner,
recording secretary. Chairman Hutcheson conducted the

5:30 P.M; meeting.

MINUTES
The minutes of two specials meetings on September 20th
and September 29th along with the minutes of the previous

meeting were reviewed by the Commission. A motion by
Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made
to approve all minutes. Motion carried by Commissioners

Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT

Mr. Crawford reported Wicks Construction had the sub base
and sub grade finished and all sidewalks removed. Weather
permitting they will pour concrete as soon as possible.
In doing the ground work Wicks damaged the wunderground
wire from the equipment building to the beacon and south
building. It will be their responsibility to replace
and repair the wire. Comm. Vincent suggested before Wicks
Construction is paid the final payment an electrical
engineer approve the wiring. A motion by Comm. Siemann
and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made to approve the pay
request for Wicks Construction in the amount of $85,134.57.

Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann,
Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. Mr. Crawford had the change
order for the sidewalk concrete and color, After

discussion a motion by Comm, Vincent and seconded by Comm.
Fulton was made to approve the change order and have

Chairman Hutcheson sign said change order. Motion carried
by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock
and Fulton. Venteicher Electric will have a contract

for the Carroll Airport Commission at the November meeting.





October 9, 2017 Page 2

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
Comm. Vincent reported the beans have been harvested and

sold to Landus Cooperative for $16,036.71.

The DOT will be erecting a 400ft tower 3 miles east of

Templeton. This will not affect traffic at the Carroll
Airport.
The Commission will look at the five year capital

improvement program at the next meeting.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport
Commission for approval:
Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,450.00
McClure Engineering entrance lighting 9,731.50
Neu, Minninch, Comito,
Halbur Neu & Badding Danner grain leg fees 440.52

O'Halloran dump truck/inspection

& repairs 781.09
Rueter's tractor/mower repair 385.45
Agri Bolt mower repair 21.05
Echo Group bulbs 21.57
Westmore Fluid Sol fuel tank filters 526.99
Wittrock Motor Sept car rental 375.00
Agri Associates weed spray 556.00
‘Moorhotlise Ready Mix gravel/drive 898.17
Raccoon Valley Elec Sept electric service 1,010.88
Ecowater cooler rent/water 139.37
Carroll Refuse Sept garbage 57.00
McClure Engineering entrance drive pgt 10,052.47
Wicks Construction entrance drive pgt 85,134.57
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm., Fulton and seconded by Comm. Siemann
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commigsion. ~Motion carried by Commissioners
Hurcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Siemann
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to adjourn at

6:35 P.M..






October 9, 2017 Page 3

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be November 13, 2017, at the Arthur Neu Airport.

Chairman/Vice-Chariman

ATTEST:






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Special Meeting

A special meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was held on Friday, September 29, 2017 at the lowa
Savings Bank, Carroll, la. Commission members in attendance were Norman Hutcheson, Greg Siemann,
Gene Vincent and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford, engineer and Don Mensen,
airport manager. Meeting opened at 9:30 A.M.

ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT

The status of the entrance drive project was discussed.

SIDEWALK

The commission reviewed the updated drawings for the sidewalks. Comm. Fulton moved, seconded by
Comm. Vincent to 1) increase the depth of the sidewalk concrete to 6” to accommodate snow removal
equipment, 2) approve the sidewalk configuration as presented by McClure, and 3) appoint Airport
Manager Don Mensen, with assistance from Pete Crawford and one commission member to determine
the color of the sidewalk borders. All members present voted Aye. Motion carried.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made
to adjourn at 10:10 A.M.

Chairman/Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Special Meeting

A special meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was held on Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at the
Arthur Neu Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene
Vincent and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford, engineer and Don Mensen, airport
manager. Meeting opened at 5:07 P.M.

ENTRANCE DRIVE LIGHTING PROJECT

The purpose of the meeting were to accept a bid for the entrance drive lights. The following bids were
presented:

Brown Electric Co, Atlantic la $36,000
Climate Solutions, Carroll, la $25,554
Venteicher Electric, Inc, Coon Rapids, la 525,362

After discussion, Greg Siemann moved, seconded by Dick Fulton to accept the bid from Venteicher
Electric, Inc. All members voted aye. Motion carried.

t

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made
to adjourn at 5:30 P.M.

Chairman/Vice—-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

October 10, 2017

10.
1.
12,

13.

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the office of the Carroll County Recycling Center. Others in attendance were Dr.
Eric Jensen, City of Garroll; Mike Schwabe, City of Breda; and Jeff Anthofer, City of Coon Rapids. Also attending were Bob Muhlbauer, Commission CPA;
Mary Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

Agenda: Schwabe made the motion to approve the agenda and Anthofer seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dr. Jensen made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on September 11, 2017. Motion carried, all
voting aye.

Danzer reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Bomgaars--$1071.53—pallet of filters, hi viz shirts, and supplies; Employment
Resources--$10973.72—2 months New Hope labor; Foth --$42422.54—2 months: general consulting, sampling, storm water pollution prevention, single
stream feasibility study, and life cycle analysis; Haley Implement--$1735.00—protection plan; TestAmerica Laboratories--$7306.50—spring and fall sampling.
Anthofer made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Anthofer made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

Bob Muhlbauer provided an overview of the preliminary draft June 30, 2017 audit. The final draft audit will be presented at the November meeting.
The leachate forcemain and sanitary sewer project was completed and fully operational on September 19, 2017.

Single steam study update: Wittry informed the board that 3 stakeholder meetings have been conducted and the design and study results will be presented in
November.

Conference updates: Wittry discussed topics from Wastecon in Baltimore and the Fall Conference in Coralville. Wittry also informed the board that Carroll
County Solid Waste Management Commission & the City of Carrolf were awarded the “Outstanding Facility/Program Award " for “Outstanding Leachate

Management Facility/Program” at the Fall Conference.

Landfill update: Wittry informed the board there has been no inmates for two weeks due to wet conditions and that fall sampling has been completed.
Recycling update: Wittry informed the board that prices are down.

Other: Next meeting date: November 14, 2017 at 8:00 am.

Anthofer made the motion and Schwabe seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:47 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dan Halbur







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weavet, City Managet N}(L\J)
FROM: Randall M. Ktaﬁel, Director of Public Works ?M ~
DATE: October 17, 2017

SUBJECT: Cortidor of Commerce
Downtown Streetscape Phase 9
Design Setvices Agreement

A proposed Design Services Agreement for the Corridor of Commerce Downtown Streetscape Phase
9 project has been prepared with Confluence. The proposed Agreément includes services necessary
to develop the design for the following Phase 9 project:

Location From | To
Clark Street 4% Street 7% Street
4™ Street Adams Street Clark Street
5% Street Court Street Clark Street

Pedestrian Curb Ramps

The proposed Agreement includes the following general Scope of Services. The Services ate detailed
in the proposed Agreement, a copy is attached.

A. Final Design Development
B. Construction Documents, Plans and Specifications

C. Letting Services

Construction Services are not included in the Scope of Services. It is anticipated that City petsonnel
will perform the majority of the construction review with some setvices to be sepatately contracted
and provided by Confluence.






Fees included in the proposed Agreement for the Scope of Services identified are proposed to be
compensated on an hourly basis with a not-to-exceed cost of $85,500.00. Reimbutrsable expenses
identified in the Scope are included in the fee. The fee is based on a $900,000.00 construction project.
Consttuction Setvice fees ate not included in the proposed Agreement but will be required at the time
of construction.

The time of completion of the work included in the proposed Agreement is as follows:

Begin Design Development Novembet, 2017
Complete Design Development January, 2018
Complete Construction Documents March, 2018
Bid Letting April, 2018
Start Construction May, 2018

The F.Y. 17 — 18 Budget includes funding in the amount of $155,000.00 to begin development of this
project.

: : Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolution Acceptmg the Design Services Agreement with Confluence for the Downtown Streetscape

Phase 9 project.

RMXK:ds

attachments (2)





RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE DESIGN SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
CONFLUENCE FOR THE CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE
PHASE 9 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the City of Catroll is desirous of developing the Cortidor of Commerce Downtown
Streetscape Phase 9 project; and,

WHEREAS, a Design Setvices Agreement for the development of the Corridor of Commerce
Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 project has been prepared with Confluence.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cazroll, Iowa, that
the Design Setvices Agteement with Confluence for the Cortidor of Commetce Downtown
Streetscape Phase 9 project is accepted.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 23" day of October, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






DESIGN SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 23rd day of October, 2017, by and between the City of
Carroll, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the City, and CONFLUENCE, of Des Moines, lowa,

hereinafter referred to as the Consultant.

WHEREAS, the City desires the services of a consutting firm to prepare final design work, construction plans,
specifications, and bidding phase services for Phase-9 of the Corridor of Commerce Downtown Strestscape

Project.

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties hereto that the City does now contract with the
Consultant to provide services as set forth herein.

I, SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consultant agress to perform the following services for the City, and to do so in a timely and satisfactory
manner.

PHASE-9 CORRIDOR OF COMMERCE DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE PROJECT

A. FINAL DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

The specific, detailed elements of Clark Street between 4™ Street and 7™ Street, 5 Street between
Clark Street and Court Street, and 4t Strest between Clark Strest and Adams Street (see attached
Exhibit ‘B’), as established by the Corridor of Commerce Phases - 1, 2, 3, 4, 7 and 8 Plans, will be
further refined to facilitate preparation of the construction documents and more accurate cost
opinions. Scope will also include renovation of existing curb ramps to replace composite detectable
warning plates with cast iron per the City standard. A tabulation of curb ramps will be provided by
the City. Three technical review meetings with the City staff will be required during this process.
CONFLUENCE will utilize JEO Engineering for survey preparation and as the lead electrical engineer
and clivil engineer. CONFLUENCE can also address the City Council with an update of the project
toward the end of this stage, if needed. Phase 9 does not include the design or construction of work
for Highway 30 roadway. The project area outlined above includes only the area from edge of new
gutter to building face or City Right-of-Way, and includes a total of fourteen (14} block faces. No full

street replacement is included in this project.

B. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS, PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Cover / Title Sheet
Prepare a cover plan sheet for the plan set. The cover sheet will be in a format suitable to the City

and will include the following: project title, shest index, city name, certifications, location map and
legend.

Tabulation of Estimated Quantitiss and Construction Notes
Prepare a plan or plans indicating in tabular format the final bid items, quantity, size, etc. to be

included in the project and a listing of key general construction notes.

Construction Staging, Seguencing and Traffic Control Plans
This item consists of design and drafting of a plan or plans indicating the recommended project
staging and sequencing of construction. Minimizing disturbance to businesses and the general

public will be a key element in generating these plans.






Demcalition / Removal Plans
Prepare final plans showing existing project area conditions at a minimum scale of 1" = 40’ and

indicating by notes and symbols the items to be removed, salvaged and / or protected.

Layout Plan
Prepare final layout plans at a minimum scale of 1” = 40’ indicating the proposed location to the

nearest tenth of a foot of the proposed strestscape elements.

Grading Plan
Prepare final grading plans at a minimum scale of 1" = 40’ indicating the proposed spot elevations to

the nearest hundredth of a foot.

Construction Details
Prepare enlarged detail drawings in plan, cross section and / or isometric view to illustrate and

explain the installation, fabrication and construction of the proposed elements.

Site Furnishing and Hardscape Plan
Prepare final plans at a minimum scale of 1” = 40’ indicating the proposed location of site furnishings

and hardscape elements.

Planting Plans
Prepare plans at a minimum scale of 1" = 40’ ilustrating the design and placement of new plantings

with plant lists indicating plant species, size, quantity and roct type.

Utility Plans and Details
This will consist of the design and preparation of plans and destails for possible renovation of two

storm sewer surface intakes and two curb intakes that may be impacted by the project.

Electrical Plans and Details
This will consist of the design and preparation of plans and details for pedestrian and street lighting
for the project area based on fixture types established in Phases 1 - 8, and exterior receptacles.

Project Manual
Prepare a Project Manual for the project including notice of hearing and bid advertisement,

instructions to bidders, bid forms, bond forms, construction contract forms, general conditions of
the construction contract, supplementary general conditions and detailed, special provisions. The
City’s standard format “front end” documents will be used. The City will provide a sample
electronically in Microsoft Word.

Technical review meetings with City staff will be held during this process at the 50%, 95%, and
100% completion stages.

CONFLUENCE can, if needed, help facilitate a public review session of the 95% plan improvement
package. This could be done as either a formal presentation or informally as a public “open house”.
CONFLUENCE will also continue to meet with and inform the Carroll Chamber of Commerce

representatives as needed.
LETTING SERVICES

CONFLUENCE will bid the project in one letting. However, if schedule requires, the consuitant can
bid the project in multiple lettings with a maximum of two lettings.





Printing
CONFLUENCE will coordinate the printing and distribution of the construction drawings and project

manual and these costs shall be borne by the City. A list of possible bidders will be provided to the
City. CONFLUENCE will provide one complete mylar set of construction drawings of the bid
package and one loose copy of the project manual for the City’s records.

Notice of Project
CONFLUENGCE will assist in the preparation of the advance notice to bidders and formal notices of

" hearing and letting.” Publication costs shall be borne by the City. A list of possible bidders will be
provided to the City.

Contractor Questions and Addenda
CONFLUENCE will be available to answer guestions from contractors prior to the letting and shall

prepare addenda as appropriate to interpret, clarify or expand the bidding documents.
CONFLUENCE will facilitate a pre-bid meeting in Carroll for the Project.

Letting Bid Tabulation and Award Recommendation

CONFLUENCE will review and tabulate the bids for the City, advise the City on the responsiveness
of the bidders and assist the City in making the decision for award of contract. After the award is
made, CONFLUENCE will assist in assembling the contract documents for the project included

herein.

D. PROJECT DELIVERABLES

Construction documents including electronic master drawing files and project manual.
Three (3) half-size plan sets, one (1) full size plan set and three (3) project manuals.
Final itemized Consultants opinions of construction costs for the project.

Project Mesting and Presentations consisting of the following:

Three technical review meetings and one public review mesting during final design, consisting of
four trips to Carroll.

One public hearing meeting, consisting of one trip to Carroll.

Il. FEES

Basic Services, as outlined in items ILA-D, shall be compensated on an hourly basis, not to exceed,
Seventy Eight Thousand Dollars ($78,000). In addition, JEO will prepare a survey of the project area
for a fixed fee of Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($7,500.00). Total project billing will not
exceed Eighty Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($85,500.00), without prior authorization by the
Owner. Reimbursable expenses as identified in the scope outlined are included in the fee and
additional items will be billed as outlined on attached Exhibit A. Printing and distribution costs for
bidding are excluded, and the City will pay those. This fee is based on a total construction budget of
$900,000.00. Consultant reserves the right to re-negotiate the contract if the construction budget

increases by more than five percent (6%).






. TIME OF COMPLETION

CONFLUENCE will work to meet the City’s required schedule and prepare the work described herein per the
following approximate timetable:

Begin

Design Development November 2017
Complete

Design Development January 2018
Complete

Construction Documents March 2018

Bid Letting April 2018

Start Construction May 2018

V. EXCLUSIONS

A. Architectural services.

B. Construction observation.

C. Watetline and sanitary sewer design.

D. Permitting.

E. Street Design, other than required for sidewalk.

V. GENERAL TERMS
A. The Consultant shall not commit any of the following employment practices and agrees to prohibit
the following practices in any subcontracts.

1. To discharge or refuse to hire any individual because of their race, color, religion, sex, nation
origin, disability, age, marital status, sexual orientation or gender identity.

2. To discriminate against any individual in terms, conditions, or privileges of employment because
of their race, color, religion, sex, national origin, disability, age, marital status, sexual orientation
or gender identity.

B. Should the City terminate this Agreement, the Consultant shall be paid for all work and services
performed up to the time of termination. However, such sums shall not be greater than the “hourly

not to exceed” amount listed in Section lil. The City may terminate this Agreement upon seven (7)

calendar days’ written notice to the Consultant.

C. This Agreement shall be binding upon the successors and assigns of the parties hereto, provided
that no assignment shall be without the written consent of all Parties to said Agreement.
D. It is understood and agreed that the retention of the Consultant by the City for the purpose of the

Project shall be as an independent contractor and shall be exclusive, but the Consultant shall have
the right 1o employ such assistance as may be required for the performance of the Project.





E. It is agreed by the City that all records and files pertaining to information nesded by the Consultant
for the project shall be available by said City upon reasonable request to the Consultant. The City
agrees to furnish all reasonable assistance in the use of these records and files.

. F. Itis further agreed that no Part to this Agreement shall perform contrary to any state, federal, or local
law or any of the ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa,

G. At the request of the City, the Consultant shall attend such meetings of the City Council refative to
the work set forth in this Agreement. Any requests made by the City shall be given with reasonable
notice to the Consultant to assure attendance. '

Offered by: Accepted by:
Confluence City of Carroll

/ ””‘7%7[- 10/28/17 10/23/17

Jin Host, Associate (date) Eric P. Jensen, Mayor (date)






J

lo]25117

GENERAL CONDITIONS

1. PARTIES AND SCOPE OF WORK: Confuence (herdirafter refeired fo as ~Conluence”) shal
pordorm professional sendces as get forth in Corfuerce’s proposal, the Client's acceptance
thereo!  acceptad by Confluence, and these General Conditions. *Chent™ refers 1o ths persod
¢r bugicess entity orderag the pro'essional sanvices to be dora by Confluence. The Client shall
dasignate representatves vho we authorzed to mave all dedisions on the Client’s behal when
requesied 10 do 50 by Confuence. Il the Clent is orderng professicnal serdces on behaif of
another, the Chent reprasents and watrants that the Clent Is the duly authcrzed agent of said
pady for the purpose of ordsring and dirceting sa'd professional sevices. Unless othensise
stated n wiitng, the Client Assumtes dote respansiblity for daterining whether the quantty
and the nature of tha professional savices ordered by the Chient is adequate anvd sufficient for
the Clienl's infendad purpose. Client shal comatwnicate these Genera! Condlions 1o each and
avery third party 1o whom the Clent transnts any part of Cenflusnce's work. Conlfluznce shall
hava no duly of qbligation to any third party greater than that s=t lorth in Confluenca’s
proposal, Chent’s “acCeptadce thereof and these Gereral Condiions.  The ordening cf
professional senvices fram Conflugnce shal constitute acceplance of the terms of Confluence's
propasd and these Genéral Condtons.

2, SCHEDULING OF WORK: Confluence vall perorm prolesgional servicas vath dué and
feasonatle dligéied condistent vith sound professional practices. Il Cenfluence is

‘réquired 16 delay commencement of prolessonal senvices o i, updn embarking upon its
professional senkees, Conliuence is required 1o stop of interupt the progress of its professional

“enviced ag aresut of changes in the soopa of the prolessonal senvices requesied by
the Clent, to fuf the requirements of third pavties, intecruplions in the progress of
‘constniction, o other Causes bayond the drect reasonable control of Confluence, addtional
chargés will be applicable and payable by Clent.

3, ACCESS TO SITE: Client will arrange and provide Such aceess Yo the site a3 is pecessary for
Confluence to parform prolessional senviogs. Cantugnce shal take reasonable measures and
precautions 16 minimize damage to he site and any Improvements focated thereon as the
feslit of its professional senvices o the usa of s equipment; however, Confuerice has not
included in its fea the cost of restoration of damaga vidtch may ooowr. If Olient desires o
séquires Confluence to restore the sile 10 s former condition, upon waitten request Confluence
vill perform such additional prolessional services as is necessary lo o 50 and Crent agrees 1o
pay Confluence the cost thergol.

-§, CLIENTS DUTY TO NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: Client représents and warrants that b2 has

advised Confluence of any known of suspecled hazasdous materials, utilty fnes and poliutant

-al a0y site al which Confiuence is 10 0o professond semces hereunder, and unless

Confluence has assumed in vaiting the responsibiity of locating subswace cbjscts, structures,
lines or conduits, Chierd agrees to défend, indemnily and save Confluence hdrmless from a1

-claims, suils, losses, costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees as a result of

personal injury, death or property damage cocuring with respect to Confluence's perosmance
of its professional senvices and resuliing o or caused by contact vith subsurface o latent
objects, stuctues, ines o conduits where the actual o potentidl presénce ardd location
thereof was not revealed fo Confluence by Client.

5. RESPOKSIBIUTY; Confluence's prolésgional senices shal hol indude ‘delerminkig,

supervising or implementing the means, methods, techriques, sequances or procedures of
construction. Confluence shat not be responsitie for evaluating, reparting o aflecting Job
condiions cacerning heath, safely or vigiare, Confluence’s professonal senices of fanse 1o
pedorm same shal not In any vy excusg any contractor, subcontractor of suppler from
performancae of s veork in accordance vith the contrat documents. Confluence has no right
o duty to stop the contraclor's viork,

6 STANUARD OF GARE: Confluence’s professional services vill be performed in accordance
vith this_agreement and with generaly actepled principles and practices. In
performing lts professional services, Confuenca vil use that degree of care and skil
‘ordnarly exercised under simitar circumstarces by members of its profession.

y

: ot contract, Client, ali
uence’s professional services agree
gqluence, its officers, employees.

" CLIENT

8. PRICING ESTIMATES: e Confluence nor Clhient has any conled) over the costs of labor,
‘naterlals, equipment, odvfoAtractors’ methods of datenmining bid prices, of over competitive
bidding, markel or negoliation condtons. Accordngly, Confivence cannot and does nol
warant o represent thase bids or negotiated prices wil not vary from any gstablished
budgetary constraints, Chient may pedoem its own cost andlysis or retain its own cost
consultant and sha be solely responsbie for the acciracy and preparation of cost estimates at
each approprate stage of the project. Confluerce vl cooperate and viork dosely vith any
cost consultant to help engure that the project can be constructed vithin any appropriate

budgetary constraints.

9. ADDITIONAL SERVICES: CFent may requast o i may become negessary for Confuence to
peiform Addtional Senicés in order to furlher the objactives of the project.  Whenever
feasonably possible, Confiuence will notify Client in advance ol Confluence's intention to
perdorm the paticdar Additional Senvice, and Glenl's fallure to insiuct Confluence ot 1o
pedorm the Addtional Sendce shal be considered Clienl’s acquiescence o the perormance of
tha Additional Service and agreement lo pay for il. Notwdthstanding any other description of
Basic o Additiona! Senvices, any sendces which Glient requasts Conbuence to pedorn alter
fnal payment has been made to the contractods) of more than sixty (60) days after the project
has been certifed 1o be substantialy complete shall be considered Addtional Senvices, Ary
modifications o changes requested by Clent inconsistent with Chent’s pror approvalls) shat
ba considered Additional Senvices. Conliuence shall be entitied 1 rely on the accuracy ol any
drawings o other Information supplied 1o it by Cllent, its employees, representatives ¢ other
consultants, and any senices necessitated because of an eor of omission in any draving o
other information suppied by Crent, ts employess, representatives or other consullants shal
ba an Additional Servicé.  Addtional Senices shal be bied at Confluence’s normal houly

CONFLUENCE
REVISED 742008

rales, ard Client shal pay such charges above &l beyond any charges ’o« Basi Sevices sot
foith in thg Proposal.

10, CONSTRUCTION ADMINISIRATION: -Confuence shal have nd tesponsibiity for construction
admin'stration unless explicity descrbied In the Fropasal, it construction observation senvices are
performed, Confluence shal ol have conlrol or charge of and shal mot ba responsible for
construction means, metkods, techniques, sequences of frocedures, of foc salety precauvtons
and programs N connection with the canstruction work, for any delfects, deficiendies o other acts
or omissions of the contractor o amy other persons perdorming any ol the construction work or for
the falure of any of them to carry out tha work in accordance vath the plans and specifications,
and Confluence visits 1o the construction ste shat be for tha purpose of becoming generally
famliar vdth the progress and the qualily ol the constauction viork and Yo detetming in general jf
the work when complated vl be i accordance wih the plans and specfications, and

-Confluence is not authorized 1o step the constructon wiork or lake any ofher action refaling 1o job
‘siig salely. I Conflugnce réviev,s coniraclars’ appiicaticnd for payment, Such réviews shal be

mada 1o the best of Conflushce’s know'edge, information and belel based on Confluence’s
mited observation ol the constructicn wirk, and Confuence shal be entted to rely on
documentation submitied by the contractar(s) or others which i3 ot inconsistent with
Confluance’s own obsenvatons. It the Crient requasts in wiriting that Confluence provide any
spacific construction phase senvices and I Confluence agrees in writng 10 provide such senices,
thén Confluence shall be comrpensated for Additional Senvices,

11, CLAINS: Client ackndwiedges that Confluence is a corporation and agrees lo make any daim
afsing ot of or relating to the project against Confluence only, and not aganst any of

Conlluence’s drectors, olficérs, employees or agenls,

12, INSURANCE: Confluenca shall keep and maintain its current instrance polcies, incuding
professional liablty insurance and corrpeehensive general Fabilly insurance, foc tha duraton of
the project. If Clent desrés addtonal Inswrance, Confiuence shal use its best efforts to obtain
the addtional insurance, bul Ctent shall reimburse Confluence foc any additonal premium oF ofher

“related costs that Conflueste thereby incurs, Clignt il use its bast efforts to ensue that the

constauction contraclor(s) rame Confluence as an addtiondl insured on the'r comprehensive
‘general liablity insurance palcies and agreo to indemnify Client and Confluence in language
reasonably salisfaclary to both Glent and Confluence.

13, TEAMINATION: Either party upon seven day's pricr virilten notice may terminate this
Agreement. [n the event of termination, Confluence shal be corpensated by Chent for af
senvices performéd up to and inchidng the tenmination date, indudng reimbursable expenses,
and for the comgielion of such sendces, records and reporls a3 are necessary to place
Confiuence's fles in ordar ard/or protect its professional reputation.

. WITNESS FEES: Confluence’s empiayées shal not b retained a3 expent vilnesses except by
‘Séparate, viritten’ agreement, Client agrees to pay Confluence's legal expenses, administralive
¢osts and fees pursuant to Confiuence’s then current fee schedue for Confugnce 10 respond 0

2riy subpoena,

15, PAYMENT:. Olent shalt be Invoiced ag professional senvices re compleled and repoded at
Confluence’s option, &ther monlhly or at end of project, Client agrees to pay each imvoce vilhin

{hirty (30) days of itg receipt, Clienl further agrees 16 pay intérest on all arneunts fnveiced snd nol

pad or cbiected 1o for vald cause in vaiting within said thirty (30) day peficd at the rate of
eghteen (18} percent per anmum for the madmum interest rate permitted under appicable lav),
until paid. Client agrees to pay Confluence’s cosl of collection of a1 amounts due and unpaid

“alter sixty (80) days, includng court costs and reasonable dltorney's fees, Confuence shat not

te bound by any provision or agreément requiing or providng for arbitration of disputes o
controversies arising out of this agréement, and provison whirein Confuence waives any rghls to
a mechanics’ lien, o7 any provison condtivning Confenca’s Aght 1o recehva payrment for s
professional services upon payment ta Client by any third party. Trese General Conditicns ag
noticé, where required, that Confluance shall fig a fen whenever nacessary to cofect past dus
amounts, Falure to make payment vithin 30 days of ivoice shal constitute a refease of
Confiuence om any and alil claims vihich Clent may hawe, either in Yot o¢ contract, and wihether
kncrem o unknowin at the time,

16, LATE PAYMENTS: Accounts unpaid B0 days afier the lnvgice date may be subject o a monthly
service charge of 1.5% ca the then unpad balande (18.0% Yue anmwual rale), at the so'e elecion
of Confluence, in the event any porton or all of an account remans unpaid S0 days alter bifng,
the Ctent shall pay all costs of collsction, includng reasanatie altomay's fees.

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement constitutes the entire understandng of the partes, and

there are no representalions, warranties or underalings mada other than aé set fodh hecein, This

ﬁgreemem may ba amended, modfied or terminated only in writing, signed by each of the parlies
18reto.

18 !ND_EMNIFICMION: The Ciiént shall indemnity and hold harmiess Confluence and alt ol ity
personnel from and aganst afy. and at claims, damages, kosses and expenses (including
reasonable altorney's fees) arising out of or resulting from the padormance of professional
seidces, provided that any such claim, damage, loss of expense is caused inwhale or in pat by
the negligent acl, omission, and/oc stict fablity of the Clent, anyona direclly of -indrectly
employed by tha Clent {except Confluence), or anyone for whose acls any of them may ba Eable.
19, MISCELLANEQUS: To the extent vithin Glent's contral, Confluence shal hava the fight to take
photographs, and make other reasodable promotional use of the project, and Confluence shall ba
given appropriate credt on all constuction signs of other fromational matarials concerning the
project, Clent may accept Confluence’s Proposal gither by signature, or oral assent, authorizing
Confiuence to commence providng professiond sevices or making any payments to Confuedce
In consideration of prolessional senvices, and any of the above modes of acceptance shat be
deeed to Incorporate these Business Terms info the contract between the parties thereby
foemed.

20, DWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: ! documents produced by Confluence under ths agreement shal
réina’n the property of Confuence and may not be used by the Clent for any ofher endeavor

sethout writlen consent,






EXHIBIT ‘A’

CONFLUENCE
STANDARD HOURLY RATES
SENIOF PHNCIDAL v v vev i seveeesessessensse e ssssisssens s s sssssssasscseessssesssneenensne 9 150,00 = $190.00 per hour
PHNGIPAI 1. vevveveertiesseraersessssessssseses et srsssestesebob s isb bbb a b s b A e R A4S b s bR a0 e R s $135.00 - $175.00 per hour
ASSOCIATE PHNGIDAI 111vravviresiervaersrremreeserseseisessesssses s s tebesessba s s vobe s b b as b et st s nasn e srne s $130.00 - $155.00 per hour
YT Yo 1= < TR TR OSSO UR PP EURPHYSIY $120.00 - $145.00 per hour
SENIOr PrOJECT MBNAGET 1. cvrvvrreisrsssesereeseserssrss sttt e sas bbb s bbbt e $100.00 - $130.00 per hour
PrOJECE MANAGET. 11 cvvrvererisiiescrsesrsecerers st st st b e bbb bbb Rt e e ST $90.00 - $105.00 per hour
Project Landscaps ArChItECT 1wt s s $80.00 - $95.00 per hour
Project Landscap ArChItECL Lu....uuemiriceiseeremrerrns s st ssss s s $70.00 - $85.00 per hour
PIOJECE PIANNEE Il cv1vvvetisiseteusisiersemsseesrs e iesrssssessossasb bt sassbe bbb s bbb bbb sa s bbb bbbt $80.00 - $95.00 per hour
PROJECE PIBNNEL [.o.vevvsrireesiensee s ssossssssssssssessssisssssssessesssssnmnsssenssnennns 970,00 - $85,00 per hour
Landscape ArchiteCt INtern Il ... i $65.00 - $80.00 per hour
Landscape ArchiteCt INtern L. $60.00 - $75.00 per hour
D 11T 0Yc £ o 0 RO OO OO PP SO P PP PSPPI $50.00 - $70.00 per hour
0= 1[0 = 2= i 7T TP O SO U T PO PP P TP URTOTP PR $42.00 - $50.00 per hour
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
Filing Fees.....oceviiine L s 1.15 x cost
Long Distance Telephong Calls ... e e e 1.15 x cost
Materials And SUPPIES 1.vvivireriiriire s b e e ey e e 1.15 x cost
Y (221 =Tl Moo (o 1o o IR PO S P P P PP PP PP PP POS 1.16 x cost
Y = e L= O O T TP YOO P ST OION s $.54 per mile
oY1= L= OO T P PP PP PP PP TP PPPTPPTTITIIIS 1.15 x cost
PHNHNG DY VBNTO 1111 tevesseveieseee ettt st b b e ea e a e a e e b e e bbb E b U 1.156 x cost
B/W PhotoCOPIES/PHNIS 812 X T 1.iviisireseere it sttt sbe e s e $.05 each
B/W PhotoCOPIES/PHNES TTXT7 curvivsiieerrcnncriris sttt eses bbb s bbbt st $.09 each
Color PhotoCOPIEs/PHNTS 8Y2 X T .cuvvuvirriiiiiiniimiis it $.65 each
Color PhotoCOPIBS/PIINES TIXT7 covii ittt s b sh s $1.50 each
Large FOrmat PIOtHNG — BONG wuvuierriniiieeiseinrt it istiss s et esbsbsossbssss s st s asicbs s seas st st s s $2.50/SF
Large FOrmat PIOHING = MYIBE ©vvv.vvcrieenesiers ettt bves et sb st saras bbb sb e s bR $4.50/SF
Large FOrmMat PIOHING - PROLO 1vvvueiieet e simsiisiss st reb bbb st bbbt s $5.00/SF
COMPACE DISGES 11.vvvesvevereessvssssrsssrsseniessesestsseseestssmesss reisasstssssss s sss 1o aes o040 104 E a8 b aE SRS bR R R804SR RR LSRRt $2.50 each
Booklet BiNding (COVEr, GOIl, DACK) ....c.iviiirereirier e siessessiste it it bt suss s e s s sesn s ab s essserssses $4.50 each
FOIM COIE wvreieeissivissstetesvitsssseerssssesessas st sasae et ee s s be e s b b b bbb e bS8 TS0 b e b RS8R RS R OOV A AR LA b eae s e e R e e R st b e s a0 s $8.00 each
EASEI PATS ©oiveviviiritseesirisssstssestesia s ee st seaesssssnasseses st sacsesres oL e AR eSS E Sh e e R LR e SR b oL s R bR L e b a e e R bR s $32.75 each
EIBCHIONIC FHlES 1ot ievitsrsiesrereseetssissiesssiasebenitessnsasssanssesssbesese st sa b sb o€ EERRE S S a bR L eR e Ao R e s s O e R s SR e b et s b b a0 ob e bedesh s s se s $50.00 Each
ONINE MBBLING SEIVICE. 1vereiererrriiresinsevere sttt ab bbb s res s s e e e e b s A s RS e R s b e s b e R e b ba s n e er R0 $35.00 Each

Effective 1/1/2016






EXHIBIT B
Carroll Downtown Streetscape Phase 9 CONFLUENCE

Carroll, lawa Qctober 9, 2017







COUNCIL MEETING
OCTOBER 9, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley, Mike Kots, and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: None. Mayor Eric Jensen
presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R i e S

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*ok ok kKKK
It was moved Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the September 25,
2017, council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
*ok ok kKKK
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $898,099.04. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
*ok ok kKKK
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to accept the Tobacco Settlement Agreement
from Reiling 71-South. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kk Kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to proclaim October 8 — 14, 2017 as Fire
Prevention Week throughout the community. Volunteer Fire Chief Greg Schreck addressed
Council on this issue and introduced the officers of the VVolunteer Fire Department. On roll call,
all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
*ok ok kKKK
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to proclaim October 2017 as Carroll
Chamber of Commerce Month in the City of Carroll in recognition of the significance of the
Chamber’s 75" Anniversary and call to the citizens of the City of Carroll and encourage all
residents to support the local businesses within our great community. Shannon Landauer, Carroll
Chamber of Commerce Executive Director, and many Chamber Board Members accepted the

proclamation. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

R i e e S





At 5:25 p.m., Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the transfer of City property by
permanent easement to DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. for portions of North Clark Street,
East 4" Street and East 5 Street which is property all adjacent to the Former lowa Power —
Power Plant. Steve Kraus, DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. President, addressed Council on
this issue. Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 5:27 p.m.

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1770, Offer to
Purchase and Easements for Transfer to DMBA Property & Consulting, Inc. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

*ok ok kKKK

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Change Order No. 1, in the

amount of $4,529.40, to the Carroll Trail Improvements - 2017 contract. The effect to the

contract price based on the proposed Change Order No. 1 is as follows:

Original Contract $606,328.90
Proposed Change Order No. 1 4,529.40
Contract Price w/ Change Order $610,858.30

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

EE I I I

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Kots, to adjourn at 5:47 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Brad Burke, Chief of Police é Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manageri\’f\‘gO/d\J

FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police ,@b

DATE: October 18,2017

RE: New and Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for a new license:

5-day -~ Family Resource Center 12™ Annual Fall Affair
202 West 3" Street — November 2, 2017
Class “C” Liquor License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

F arewéy Stores, Inc. #409

709 Monterey Drive
Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer and Carryout Wine including Native Wine

Ossy’s Show Club/Piranha Club
1215 Plaza Drive
Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service

Rancho Grande
323 North Main Street
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service

Hy-Vee Market Café

905 Hwy 30 West
Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /L{/jﬂ (/:)
DATE: October 19,2017

SUBJECT: Nuisance Tree Abatement

The City of Carroll received a call about a hazardous tree at 632 East 2 Street from a neighbor.
The neighbor has experienced at least two occasions were limbs from the tree at 632 East ond
Street fell onto their home and resulted in property damage. In one case a tree limb broke through
the roof into a bedroom.

Related to trees, City Code Chapter 151 provides for the following:

151.06 INSPECTION AND REMOVAL.
The Council shall inspect or cause to be inspected any trees or shrubs in the City reported
or suspected to be dead, diseased or damaged, and such trees and shrubs shall be subject to

the following;:

2. Private Property. Ifit is determined with reasonable certainty that any such condition
exists on private property and that danger to other trees or to adjoining property or passing
motorists or pedestrians is imminent, the Council shall notify by certified mail the owner,
occupant or person in charge of such property to correct such condition by treatment or
removal within fourteen (14) days of said notification. If such owner, occupant, or person
in charge of said property fails to comply within 14 days of receipt of notice, the Council
may cause the condition to be corrected and the cost assessed against the property.

Parks Maintenance Superintendent Scott Parcher reviewed the tree on October 19, 2017 and
attached is a report of his assessment on the tree. Additionally, attached are photos of the tree.

The Council is asked to visit the tree during the meeting on October 23™ and will be asked to make
a determination at their regular meeting on the status of the tree.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consider declaring the tree on propetty at 632
East 2™ Street a danger to adjoining property and pedestrians, order the tree’s immediate removal,
authorizing staff to cause the removal of the tree if the property owner fails to do so after 14 days
of receipt of the notice, and authorizing the assessment of the cost to remove said tree to the owner

of 632 East 2™ Street.






¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

October 19, 2017

City of Carroll

Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
112 E 5% Street

Carroll, IA 51401

RE: Linden Tree at 632 E 2™ Street

Dear Mike:

[ have looked at the tree at 632 E 2™ Street and it would be my opinion the tree needs to be taken
down. The Linden Tree is being invaded by a Linden Tree Borer and will continue to die and become
more dangerous.

Respectfully,

Mot 2L

Scott Parcher
Parks Superintendent






Map and photos of the tree at 623 East 2" Street






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE TREE ON PROPERTY AT 632 EAST 2ND STREET
A DANGER TO ADJOINING PROPERTY AND PEDESTRIANS
AND ORDERING ITS REMOVAL

WHEREAS, City of Catroll Patks Maintenance Supetintendent Scott Parchet reviewed the
tree at 632 Hast 2nd Street and determined during that visit that the tree is being invaded by a Linden
Tree Boter and will continue to die and become more dangerous; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Cattoll, Iowa, during theit regular City Council
meeting inspected the tree at 632 East 2% Street on October 23, 2017; and,

WHEREAS, after completing the visit, the City Council determined that the tree presents an
immediate danger to adjoining property and pedesttians.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa,
that the City Clerk is directed to setve notice on to the owner of 632 East 27d Street that said tree is to

be removed within 14 days; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Jowa, that if said
tree is not temoved within 14 days after said notification then the City Manager is directed to secure
a contractor and cause it to be temoved and to assess said costs against the property ownet of 632
East 2 Street, Propetty Parcel Number 06-25-280-009.

Passed and approved this 23 day of October, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefet, City Clerk






		Nuisance Tree Abatement

		20171023 Map and photos of the tree at 623 East 2nd Street




City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

September 2017

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections

Replaced city hall server — September 29

Set up cemetery time clock

Began review of draft of FY 17 audit report
Prepared and filed FY 16/17 Road Use Tax Report

Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — September 21

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Finish city hall server replacement project
Continue review of draft of FY 17 audit report
Begin preparing Annual Urban Renewal Report — due December 1
Continue review of temporary office space for City Hall
Begin working with DMACC intern who has interest in city government
Help with Civil Service Commission testing/interviews — October 4 & 17
Continue to promote wellness program with employees

o Wellness Coalition Meeting — October 26

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 278 utility bills and statements were emailed in September 2017

Safety Topic:

e First Aid/CPR training






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:
The Department responded to ten calls for service and held four training sessions in August.

The Fire Department participated in the Carroll Band Day Parade in addition to the Kuemper and
Carroll Homecoming Parades. The Department also participated in the Touch a Truck, a promotion
as a benefit for the Food Pantry. This event was held September 28" at St. John’s Lutheran Church.

The Department conducted a controlled burn of the abandoned house at the Municipal Golf Course
on September 23. Weather and wind conditions were very favorable for this event. For the past year,
this house provided the opportunity for many valuable training exercises for Fire Department
members. The Police Department also utilized this house for several police training sessions. Parks
and Recreation Director Jack Wardell will make arrangements for the removal of the home’s
foundation and backfilling the basement cavity with fill-dirt. Water service piping from the City
watermain will also be disconnected and capped at the main.

Run Report for September:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type
09/01/2017 8 West on Highway 30 2 vehicle collision

09/08/2017 610 E 18" St False alarm

09/08/2017 102 W 6™ St False alarm

09/08/2017 502 S Clark Carbon monoxide alarm

09/08/2017 210" & Kittyhawk Ave Vehicle fire

09/12/2017 117 W 13" St Oven fire

09/12/2017 1318 Highridge Rd Detector malfunction

09-/13/2017 827 N Carroll Garage fire

09/21/2017 1010 Woodland Dr. Apt. 207 Cooking fire

09/23/2017 1010 Woodland Dr. False alarm






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

On September 11, Sergeant Gary Bellinghausen began the DARE program at the Carroll Middle
School. The program will run the first semester at the CMS then the second semester will be at
Kuemper Middle School.

Senior Fun Day was on the 20" at the Carroll Recreation Center. Sergeant Bellinghausen was present
to provide information on scams, personal protection, and answer questions that event goers may
have had.

The 22" kicked off the parade season in Carroll with the Kuemper Homecoming parade. Carroll
High School homecoming parade was on the 29" and concluding the season was the Band Day
parade which was held on the 30". All events were successful with many road closures and detours
during the events.

St John Lutheran Church held a touch a truck event on the 28", Officer Nathan Christian was at the
church for the event allowing people to see and touch a patrol car while answering questions from the
public.

All officers’ received new portable radios on the 26™ and a training on the use took place that day
presented by the Carroll County 911 Center. The radios were purchased in part with a large grant
from the State 911 fund. This grant covered 75% of the costs of the radio saving the City thousands
on the update.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY

Offenses

Incidents

September
2017

September
2016

September
2015

Forcible Rape

Forcible Fondling

Porno/Obscene Material

Robbery

Aggravated Assault

Simple Assault

Domestic Abuse

Burglary/B&E

Shoplifting

Theft from Vehicle

Theft Vehicle Part

Theft of Bike

Theft from Building

Other Larceny

Motor Vehicle Theft

Arson

Counterfeit/Forgery

Credit/ATM Fraud

Identify Theft

Bad Checks

Stolen Property

Vandalism

Vandalism:

Business

Vandalism:

Residence

Vandalism:

Vehicle

Vandalism:

School

Vandalism:

Other

Weapon Law Violation

Drug/Narc Violations

Drug Equipment Viol

Drive Under Influence

OWI 2nd

OWTI grd

Liquor Law Violation

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

Harassment

All Other Offenses

False Information

Trespassing






Runaway

Missing Person
Cruelty to Animal
Found Property
Unattended Death
Suicide

Mental Case

Animal Bite

Dispose of Animal
Warrant Outside
Restraining Order
10-50 PI Personal Injury
10-50 PI MV Pedestrian
10-50 PI Car & Bike
10-50 PD Prop.

10-50 Car & Deer
1050 PD: Hit and Run
10-50 PD Under 1500
Assist Other Agency
Moving Violations

Op After Revocation
Operate After Suspen
Miscellaneous Public

Total

September 1 - 30, 2017

Citations

Animal

Tobacco
Dark Windows September 1 - 30, 2017

License Violation

Other Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 8

Registration
Seatbelt

Traffic

Violation (Parking)

Warning Notices
Loud Stereo

TOTAL






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - September 2017

Class Date Issued

Permit Type

Valuation Permit #

Agricultural

Building
NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation Total:

$0.00

$0.00 Agricultural Building Fee Total:

$0.00  Agricultural Fee Total:

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
09/06/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
Commercial Building Valuation Total:
Electrical
09/06/2017
09/06/2017
09/18/2017
09/18/2017

Mechanical
09/15/2017
09/21/2017

Plumbing
09/21/2017

Right of Way

Sign
09/06/2017
09/06/2017
09/11/2017
09/11/2017
09/18/2017
09/21/2017

Commercial Valuation Total:

170242
170250
170254

Commercial Building Fee Total:

$90,000.00
$42,000.00
$50,000.00

$182,000.00

170239
170241
170260
170262

Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

170255
170267

Commercial Mechanical Fee Total:

170268

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

Commercial Right of Way Fee Total:

170238
170243
170246
170247
170259
170272

Commercial Sign Fee Total:

$182,000.00 Commercial Fee Total:

$409.70
$248.50
$287.63

$945.83

$800.03
$39.32
$97.08
$40.00

$976.43

$34.76
$41.88

$76.64

$37.50
$37.50

$0.00
$0.00

$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00

$5.00
$30.00

$95.00

$2,131.40






Residential
Building

09/06/2017
09/15/2017
09/21/2017
09/21/2017
09/28/2017

Residential Building Valuation Total:

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

09/06/2017
09/18/2017

09/15/2017
09/28/2017

09/15/2017
09/28/2017

09/06/2017
09/11/2017
09/11/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/15/2017
09/21/2017
09/21/2017
09/21/2017
09/21/2017
09/21/2017
09/22/2017
09/22/2017

Residential VValuation Total:

$17,000.00 170240
$35,000.00 170253
$45,000.00 170263
$227,000.00 170265
$0.00 170275

$324,000.00 Residential Building Fee Total:

170245
170261
Residential Electrical Fee Total:

170251
170276
Residential Mechanical Fee Total:

170252
170277

Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

170244
170248
170249
170256
170257
170258
170264
170266
170269
170270
170271
170273
170274

Residential Right of Way Fee Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

$324,000.00 Residential Fee Total:

$122.00
$217.00
$262.00
$800.50

$0.00

$1,401.50

$44.84
$49.76
$94.60

$44.26
$35.75
$80.01

$51.50
$76.00

$127.50

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$640.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$1,335.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$25.00

$2,250.00

$0.00
$0.00

$3,953.61

Valuation Grand Total:

$506,000.00 Fee Grand Total:

$6,085.01






Permits - YTD - through September 2017

Class

Permit Type

Valuation

Fee

Agricultural
Building
Agricultural
Valuation Total:

$0.00
Agricultural

$0.00 Fee Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$15,256,620.00

Commercial

$15,256,620.00 Fee Total:

$29,931.33
$1,884.26
$1,190.88
$1,102.00
$250.00
$245.00

$34,603.47

Residential
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Residential
Valuation Total:

$7,506,770.64

Residential

$7,506,770.64 Fee Total:

$25,594.58
$2,599.90
$1,000.91
$2,081.00

$4,595.00

$35,871.39

Valuation Grand Total:

$22,763,390.64 Fee Grand Total:

$70,474.86

9






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated two graves for Cemetery

Placed 62.25 cubic yards of concrete for street repairs and ROW permits.
Maintained signs and signals.

Assisted the Wastewater Division with a sewer repair on September 19%".
Hauled street sweepings to the landfill.

Swept streets and CBD at 5:00 AM on Thursdays.

Installed a culvert and cleaned road ditch on Railroad Street.

Division Safety Meeting: CPR Training on September 28", 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 40.620 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.354 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.896 million gallons
Completed 162 lowa One Call locate requests.
Meter Department
57 service orders.
24 delinguents.
0 rereads.
1 stuck meter.
Division Safety Meeting: “Mitigating Hazards of Hydrogen Sulfide”, September 26", 2017.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e \Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 38.117 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.271 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.438 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “CPR on September 28", 2017.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

e Delivered and picked up picnic tables for annual flight breakfast on September 10%.
e Delivered barricades for Band Day parade.
e Seeded High Ridge Road lawns affected by the construction project.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Installed 10” watermain valve on W. 6™ Street.

Installed 6 service saddle to 327 N. Carroll for Trail Projec.t
Installed new fire hydrant at Court Street and 8™ Street.
Entered Water Division vehicle in Band Day parade.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Fall spraying of the WWTP grounds.

Repaired sanitary sewer on 16" Street and Quint Avenue.
Continue cleaning of sanitary sewer system.

Continue collection system copper testing.

Jet/Vac repairs.

Jet/vac storm sewer on 4™ Street and Main Street.

Passed DMRQA Study 37.

Replaced pressure regulator on the methane burner outside.
Put leachate lift station on line.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Maintain signs and signals.

Street repairs and ROW permits.

Sweep streets.

Blade alleys and gravel roads, as needed.

Prepare snow removal and ice control equipment.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Conduct four (4) class tours at the Water Treatment Plant for Carroll Middle School 7' Grade.
Remove large tree at High Service Pump Station.

Move the water service line at 626 W. 10" Street away from sanitary sewer.

Install new fire hydrant at Crawford Street and 3™ Street.

Install new fire hydrant at N. West Street and 3 Street.

Mow three (3) well sites.

Seed excavation sites from past summer work.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.
Perform proficiency testing for the EPA.

Jet/Vac the sanitary sewer system.

Repair sanitary sewer at 10" Street and Quint Avenue.
Get equipment ready for Winter.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY -10-12-17

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Name

Action
Plan

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Trails

2015
On-
going

FY16

Rec Center
Locker Rooms

2015
On-
going

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$143,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services

Street
Resurfacing
2015

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction
Services
Design
Completion

Street
Maintenance
Building

$4,308,500

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$187,610.90

TSIP
Application

Design






PROJECT ANTICIPATED CONTACT DATA

Project Name Action Project Action CIP Budget Project Action Plan Budget Project Name
Plan Name Plan Name

Downtown 2016 $998,500 2017 Confluence $101,940.00 11-10-14 $123,150.59 05-15-17 | Design
Streetscape On- Completion

Phase 8 oin
going Confluence $25,196.000 06-12-17 11-15-17 Const. Services

Badding $1,294,844.41 | 06-12-17 $536,387.24 11-15-17
Construction
Company

Corridor Entry $440,000 Confluence $19,550.00 01-23-17 $18,861.96
Features

Third Street $1,036,000 JEO $71,193.00 09-26-16 $97,326.20 Design
HMA Consulting $80,078.00 Construction
Resurfacing Group, Inc. Services

Tri-State $777,872.17 | Late Start | $285,559.84 40 Working
Paving Date Days
08-14-17

Well and JEO $324,000.00 07-28-14 | $327,680.61

Transmission Consulting
Main Group, Inc.

Iﬂra.“sm'és'o“ Drake $790,134.07 | 03-23-14 | $743,099.63 Contract
ain — roup Construction, Completion
A L.C. 11-30-15

Watermain $500,000
Replacement

Leachate King $661,257.50 07-18-16 08-31-16 | CCSWMC
Forcemain & Construction Total Contract
Gravity Sewer $335,962.50
City
Water System JEO $49,600.00 08-14-17 $4,190.00 12-29-17
Hydraulic Consulting
Model Group, Inc.






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director
Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Mow all park areas four times

Clean all restrooms and shelters

Mark out soccer and flag football fields

Paint lines on fields twice

Take batting cages down (five cages)

Aerify and seed park areas

Trim shrubs downtown

Infield prep work for sodding

Water flowers

Spray cemetery for broadleaf weeds

Start to shut down ballfields for season

. Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Mowed fairways 12 times
Mowed tees 11 times
Mowed collars 12 times
Mowed greens 25 times
Rolled greens one time
Verticut greens one time
Mowed rough as needed
Sprayed greens and tees as needed
Cut cups 10 times
Trimmed trees
Irrigated as needed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e There were 4 burials this month 2 of which were full burials, and 2 cremation burials,
one was done on a Saturday
Mowed cemetery 4 times.
Trimmed around monuments, fences, and buildings, approximately 4 man hours per
day
Trimmed trees of deadwood and hazard branches when and where needed.
Watered flower gardens on an average of twice a week.
Took care of all cemetery records for burials, grave sales, funeral home monthly
billing sheets and collected all money due to the City of Carroll for all private
cremation burials, grave sales, and full burials from out of town funeral homes.
Edged sidewalks and curbs on 1% street and also Clark Street. Edged curbs and
entry ways on Grant Road.
Picked up sticks and garbage daily
Installed mulching packages on mowers for fall leaf mulching.
15






Worked with Tom Weber on installing concrete drain channel from north east end
of block 5 out to Grant Road going under stone wall.

Started to replace all glass in boulder equipment building chapel restoration project.
Moved ground warmers and miscellaneous equipment into old office and shop
building.

Met with 2 families to go over costs and details of disinterring a child and
reentering them in another area.

Took a CPR course at the fire department building, put on by the City of Carroll.
Serviced equipment when needed

Worked most of the month shorthanded due to the health and eventual death of Ron
Keats wife.

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah
Johnson, Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam
Hanlin, Secretary

Office - Daily money and reports for Rec Center, Shelter House/Room/Theater
reservations, September bills, PAMP memberships/call customers overdue
accounts, File August PAMP (New, Changes, & Deleted), added new programs into
online software

Fitness Punch cards will soon be moved to “scan in” vs. current paper sign in.
Process will decrease staff time in the future imputing use on excel sheet to our
updated software system. Until then, Pam is working to update all currently sold
fitness punch card attendance documentation. Goal to implement by end of 2017
Aguatics — McKenzie & Sarah lifeguard Tuesday & Friday noon shifts due to no
lifeguards available. McKenzie continues to teach the MWF 9 am Flex & Stretch
water aerobics. Sarah taught 20 hour lifeguard course, adding 3 new lifeguards to

staff. Sarah researching future “small water craft” class to teach.

Fitness — Sarah taught 30+ hours of fitness classes 5:30 am Fit Mix & noon Fit in
30.

Leagues — Flag Football (K-6" grade) 213 youth, Fall Soccer (4 yr. - 2" grade) 196
youth, Volleyball (39-6" grade) 121 youth. Mike spent hours supervising fall
programs, and website/monitor productions.

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist

Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center
General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Lay 8500 square feet sod infield and city hall
e Seed High Ridge Road right of way
e Trim and mulch Main Street planting beds

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Deep tined greens for first time ever
e Topdressed greens

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Continued to work with the Historical society on restoring the old boulder
equipment building back to its original (or close to) condition.

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Hosted lowa Parks & Recreation Association Fall Workshop: Carroll Recreation
Department hosted at the Carrollton the conference with 80 delegates staying at the
Carrollton. Sessions staff attended ranged from “Generations in the Workplace”,
“Inclusion in Recreation”, “Active Shooter”, “Lifeguard Challenges”, as well as we
all heard the entertaining Keynote of Carroll’s own Scott Siepker and the impact of
Parks & Recreation in our lives.
Band Day Parade float in celebration of 40™" anniversary with fitness theme
Inventory of all fall sports equipment by Mike in storage units
POUND program is 1% to ever be offered in Carroll! It’s a fitness class with
drumsticks and music and Sarah is certified to teach. We advertised via email, flyer,
Facebook, and radio and the 10 spots sold out in less than 3 days.
e Watched Perfect Mind Webinar for BETA release 10.4.5 & 10.4.6

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings

Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center

Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Storm sirens

Golf house removal of basement






Street lights to LED

Golf Course items

Heating startups at city buildings

Rec Center pump replacement
Aquatic Center winterizing

Pool lights replacement at Rec Center

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
Finish broadleaf spraying
Swing set installed at Thomas Park
Mulch leaves in parks
Start planting trees

. Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Spray herbicide
Spread fall fertilizer

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Winterize equipment and move snow plow and snow blower to new shop for winter
use.
e Continue tree work

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Carroll Recreation Center’s 40'" anniversary party!

Sunday group Red Cross swim lessons

Tuesday & Thursday evening Parent & Child swim lessons

Pumpkin Plunge event

Zumba Kids Halloween Dance Party

Work on how room rental sheets can be printed out threw Perfect Mind

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e LED street lighting

Safety Topic:
e Electrical
e McKenzie taught 1% 2 of 5 CPR classes to full-time City Employees for
infant/child/adult with AED training






/‘
Dﬂ 6&1/0” Director’s Report
September 2017

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM -« INSPIRE « IMAGINE

As reported by Rachel Van Erdewyk, Library Director

Tech Help Friday 45 | Total Print Circulation:
Children’s Library Programs 277 | BRIDGES Circulation:

Children’s Program Outreach 316 | Consumer Reports:

Diane’s Read Aloud 75 | Public Computer Use:

Crafty Library Ladies 60 | Wi-Fi Use:

Poetry Group 4| Website Visits

Books Clubs 13| Gale Databases:

CHS Outreach 106 | Global Road Warrior Page Views:
Makerspace Demo 66 | Learning Express Resources:
Freegal Music Downloads:
GVRL eBook Downloads:
Chilton Auto Manual

ABC Mouse Sessions:

Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation:
Daily Times Herald Page Views:

Total Program Attendance
Monthly Door Count , Total Resources Utilized

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Storytime programming this month included Rookie
Readers, Diane’s Read-Aloud, and Water Tales in conjunction with the Rec
Center to introduce kids to swimming and swim lessons. Diane also did a lot of
outreach this month with book visits to daycares in the community and performed
various storytimes at Head Start. On September 30, the library and Dr. Whoot
participated in the Band Day parade. Many kids recognized Dr. Whoot by yelling
his name and waving at him during the parade.






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Library Ladies, and the Poetry
Group. We hosted a Makerspace Demonstration to allow people to see what types
of makerspace technologies are available and to evaluate what equipment people
would want to see in the new makerspace. The Carroll Young Professionals also
hosted a lunch and learn in conjunction with the Makerspace. A total of 66 people
attended the demonstration and many kids enjoyed seeing the innovative
technology. | (Rachel) spent a day at Carroll High School teaching freshman
students in Mrs. Klocke’s English classes how to utilize the various databases
through the Carroll Public Library website. Many new library card accounts were
created to give to the students and many of the kids were surprised by the online
services we offered.

Upcoming Events:
e Library Friends Book Sale: November 10 & 11
e Reclaim Your Holidays with ISU Extension: November 16

View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at www.carroll-
library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/

http://www.carroll-library.org/



Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of September 30, 2017

Current and Ongoing Items
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Council Work Session with OPN held February 13, 2017
o Council Work Session with PFM held February 27, 2017
o Council Work Session held with OPN on April 10, 2017
o Council took action on May 22, 2017 on the following: 1) approving
elevations and floor plans; reviewed possible cost reductions with OPN; 2)
approved an overall budget for the Library/City Hall project of $6,800,000; 3)
received a letter from William Noth of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. Attorney at
Law regarding the use of Local Option Sales Tax on the Library/City Hall
project; 4) approved a Property Gift Agreement between the Commercial
Saving Bank and the City of Carroll; and 5) called for a special city election
for August 1, 2017 on the question of permitting the issuance of $3,800,000 in
debt for the Library/City Hall project.
o On August 1, 2017 citizens approved a referendum allowing for the issuance
of $3,800,000 in debt for the Library/City Hall project
Continue Street Improvements
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing
= Bid Letting March 21, 2017 - Complete
= Award of Contract: April 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract late start date: August 24, 2017 - Complete
= Contract working days: 40
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 Improvements
o Project Development Schedule (Tentative)
ROW Offers to Property Owners: June 2, 2017 — Complete
Check Plans and Bid Documents: June 30, 2017 - Complete
Final Plans and Bid Documents: August 18, 2017
ROW Acquisition: October 31, 2017
Bid Letting: December 11, 2017
Bid Award: December 28, 2017
Trails Expansion
o Bid Letting — April 11, 2017 — Completed
o Award of Contract — April 24, 2017 — Completed
o Construction — Late July — Under construction as of August 21, 2017
o Completion Date — September 30, 2017
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o Plan reviewed with Committee at the February 10, 2017 meeting
o Final Plan has been reviewed by City Council
o $75,000 in the FY 18 budget for further planning






Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Streetscape Phase 8 Project Development Schedule
= Plan Hearing: May 22, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Letting: June 6, 2017 - Complete
= Bid Award: June 12, 2017 - Complete
= Construction Substantial Completion: November 15, 2017
FY 2018 Budget
o Conducted Council Work Sessions on January 26 and 30, 2017
o Public Hearing and FY 2018 Budget approved: March 13, 2017
City Entryway Signs
o City Council Workshop: January 9, 2017 - Complete
o Monument signage and Trail Improvement Capital Loan Note Public Hearing
and Resolutions: February 27, 2017 - Complete
o Downtown Business Sign Selection: April 10, 2017
o US 30 East Entrance Sign Consideration: April 10, 2017, April 24, 2017,
May 8, 2017
Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o City Council Workshop: January 23, 2017 - Complete
o No further scheduled action
Implement Housing Study
o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017
o City Staff continues to work with partners to explore options to expand
housing opportunities in Carroll

o No further scheduled action at this time but future action is likely
Rental Housing Inspection Program

o Held City Council workshop on June 26, 2017

o No further scheduled action at this time

Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Additional work is underway after approval of the August 1, 2017 referendum
to move the project forward. It is likely an architectural services agreement
with OPN will be presented to the City Council in September.
e Develop Sidewalk repair program
o City Council Workshop: May 8, 2017 - Complete
e Trails Expansion
o Applied for REAP Grant 2018 - $125,000.00 — Continue trail north on the east
side of the golf course and continue to E 30" Street
e Water Distribution/Street Conditions
o City Council Workshop — Street Conditions — September 11, 2017 — Complete
o Street Conditions — No further action scheduled at this time






Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
e Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements

o DOI/Disinfection: Self-Assessment Matrix and Work Record Request:
January 1, 2017 - Complete
Copper: Compliance Strategy: May 1, 2017 - Complete
DO/Disinfection: Facility Plan: October 1, 2017
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: April 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Plans and Specifications: September 1, 2018
Nutrient Reduction: Feasibility Report: November 1, 2018
DO/Disinfection: Construction Contract: November 1, 2018
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Progress Report: July 1, 2019
DO/Disinfection: Complete Contraction: March 1, 2020
DO/Disinfection: Compliance: April 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2020
Copper: Progress Report: May 1, 2021
Copper: Compliance: October 1, 2021
e Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
e Council Adoption of Financial Policies
e Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund

©)
©)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
@)
®)
®)







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

‘ A
MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ?N’{Q"V
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation 490.)
DATE: October 19, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Waive Purchasing Policy #0501 —
Starting Blocks at Carroll Recreation Center - 2017

Purchase six (6) Kiefer Evolution HT Starting Blocks — $23,656.30

The Carroll Swim Team has fundraised to purchase six new starting blocks for the
Carroll Recreation Center swimming pool. They were able to raise the entire amount for
the blocks.

These new blocks will require new anchors to be installed so they have a proper fit in
the floor. Estimates for installation are $6,000 - $9,000. The Carroll Swim team is
currently trying to fundraise for the additional amount. These blocks will be used by the
City of Carroll for our summer swim program.

The Kiefer Evolution Starting Blocks are the preferred brand of the coaches with Carroll
Swim Team and we would recommend buying direct from Kiefer to get the best price.
The following information is the Purchasing Policy for purchases between $10,000-
$50,000:

For all purchases over $10,000, Council approval is required. At least three
documented price quotes shall be solicited. Quotes may be solicited in person,
by telephone, from websites or in writing. The process for obtaining Council
approval is as follows:

1. All purchases or service contracts shall require a separate agenda
item.

2. All purchases or service contracts shall be accompanied by a
written recommendation from the City Manager for award.

| would recommend to waive the purchasing policy to buy direct from Kiefer for the best
purchase price. The Carroll Swim Team will reimburse the City for the entire cost of the

blocks.





RECOMMENDATION: For the Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of
the purchase of six Kiefer Evolution Starting Blocks for the purchase price of $23,656.30






O Kiefer

1700 Kiefer Drive
Zion, IL 60099

Phone (800) 323-4071
Fax (847) 746-8888
www . kiefer.com

Quote

QUOTE # QUOTED EXPIRES

PAGE

33247 09/22/16 1217117

10f1

BILL TO

Carroll Rec Center
716 N Grant Road
CARROLL, IA 51401

SHIP TO

Carroll Rec Center
716 n Grant road
CARROLL, IA 51401

Cust ID C1218027 Terms Net 0 Days Sales Rep Name Maureen Radtke
Contact Deb Dieter Ship Via ID RG Sales Rep Email mradtke@kiefer.com
Cust Phone # (712) 830-3380 Ship Via Desc Regular Ground Sales Rep Phone (224) 789-2656
Ln. Item Code Description Qty um MSRP Your Price Ext Price
Contact: Deb Dieter 712-830-3380
Ships LTL w/liftgate
Inside delivery available for an additional $116.
10 502360ht EVOLUTION HT STARTING BLOCK 6 EA $2,699.95 $2,199.95 $13,199.70
20 500360GA GROUT-IN ANCHOR ASSEMBLY 24 EA $25.95 $19.95 $478.80
30 Custom Non Skid Custom Starting Block Non Skid 6 EA $349.95 $289.00 $1,734.00
40 369000HT FOOT CHOCK FOR HT STARTING 6 EA $849.95 $699.95 $4,199.70
BLOCK TOP
50 300140HT GRAB RAIL ASSEMBLY FOR HT 6 EA $479.95 $429.95 $2,679.70
STARTING BLOCK TOP
60 627302 Custom Foot Chock Logo 6 EA $139.95 $139.95 $839.70
(Two Color)
70 500610 STARTING BLOCK COVER 27X34X26 6 EACH $59.95 $49.95 $299.70
Special Instructions Subtotal $23,331.30
Freight $325.00
Tax $0.00
Total $23,656.30






